

## **UNIVERSITY OF JAMMU**

NAAC ACCREDITED 'A+' GRADE UNIVERSITY

PCC Minutes - 9

qth

Minutes of the Meeting of the 9<sup>th</sup> Project Clearance Committee to be held on 26.07.2024 at 12.00 noon in the office of the Dean Planning and Development. Members Present:

- 1. I/C Dean Academic Affairs (in the chair) Dean Planning and Development
- 2. Registrar
- 3. Finance Officer
- 4. Chief Accounts Officer
- 5. Executive Engineer (UWD)
- 6. Campuses Development Officer
- 7. Assistant Registrar (Development)
- 8. Assistant Executive Engineer Sub Div 1 (UWD)
- 9. Assistant Executive Engineer Sub Div2 (UWD)

S.No	Items	Estimated Cost (in	Remarks
		<b>lae</b> s)	
9.1	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Comprehensive Annual maintenance Contract (AMC) for 03 years in respect of passenger lift installed in the examination Block-II, University of Jammu.	Rs. 6,15,120/-	The committee after threadbare discussions approved the project in principle and further resolved that the file may be sent to Finance Officer for identification of suitable budget head for the same.
9.2	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Electrical work for Sub Division offices of University Works Departments at Jammu University Campus, Jammu.	Rs. 4,62,594/-	The committee after threadbare discussions approved the project in principle and recommended its funding from infrastructure fund of the University subject to clearance from Infrastructure fund committee and Building Committee.
9.3	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC) for 03 years in respect of passenger lift installed in the Vice-Chancellor Secretariat, University of Jammu.		The committee after threadbare discussions approved the project in principle and recommended its funding from infrastructure fund of the University subject to clearance from Infrastructure fund committee and Building Committee.

ABESSON BUNNER Reputer ABESSON ABESSON MELLS MELLS

1			
	To consider the Proposal for modification of Ongoing construction of Brick Wall in front of The Business School.	No Extra cost	The committee after threadbare discussions, confirmed the action taken by the competent authority.
and the second division of the second divisio	To consider the Proposal for Sacting	Rs. 41,12,496	The committee after threadbare discussions asked the Dean planning
	proposal/Detail Estimate for Repair and Renovation (Basic Repairs) in respect of Faculty Transit club situated at Lower Resident area of New University Campus,, University of Jammu.		and Development to propose the said work in CAPEX budget.
9.6	To consider the Proposal/ for Special Repair and Renovation of the DN Wadia Natural History Museum, at New University Campus, University of Jammu.	Rs. 2,27,150/-	The committee after threadbare discussions approved the project in principle and recommended its funding from infrastructure fund of the University subject to clearance from Infrastructure fund committee and Building Committee. The committee after threadbare
9.7	To consider the Proposal/ for Proposed Completion of Balance Work of Sub divisional Offices of University Works Department, New University Campus University of Jammu.	Rs.17,53,908/-	The committee after threadbare discussions approved the project in principle and recommended its funding from infrastructure fund of the University subject to clearance from Infrastructure fund committee and Building Committee.
9.8	To consider the Proposal/ for Proposed P/F of Aluminum Partition in Dhanvantri Library, at New University Campus, University of Jammu.	Rs. 6,39,532/-	The committee after threadbare discussions approved the project in principle and recommended its funding from the local fund of the Dhanvantri library.
9.9	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate Repair and Renovation of One Number Smar Class room, construction of Aluminum Almirah and other allied Works in Department o Buddhist Studies, New University of Jammu.	t ·	The committee after threadbare discussions asked the Dean planning and Development to propose the said work in CAPEX budget.
9.10	0 To consider augmentation of the infrastructur of School of Hospitality and Tourism Management (SHTM)		The committee after threadbare discussions decided that the file may be sent to Estate officer for identification of suitable land.

Jog2005 Aller Levens ( JAEE(E) Dephin levens AE6805 (Journel)

9.1	1 To confirm the action taken in having Repair And Black Topping approach road and Parking behind General Zorawar Singh Auditorium Complex in view of Convocation at New University Campus, Jammu	Rs. 35,74,539/-	The committee after threadbare discussions, confirmed the action taken by the competent authority.
9.1	2 To confirm the action taken in having Upliftment of General Zorawar Sing Auditorium Complex in view of Convocation at New University Campus,	Rs. 4,50,114/-	The committee after threadbare discussions, confirmed the action taken by the competent authority.
9.1	3 To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate For construction of V-Drain on both sides of approach road to parking behind General Zorawar Singh Auditorium complex at New University Campus, Jammu.	7.751- Lalls	The committee after threadbare discussions approved the project in principle and further resolved that the file may be sent to Finance Officer for identification of suitable budget head for the same
9.1	4 To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for repair and construction of Damaged Boundary wall near Jambu Lochan Boys Hostel at New University Campus, Jammu	12.06/- Loelebs	The committee after threadbare discussions approved the project in principle and recommended its funding from infrastructure fund of the University subject to clearance from Infrastructure fund committee.

The meeting concluded with vote of thanks to the Chair.

I/C Dean Academic Affairs . (In the Chair) Dean Planning & Development

Registrar

Executive Engineer (UWD)

AEE (Civil) UWD (Sub Div- I)

**Finance** Officer

ts Officer Chief

evelopment Officer Campuse

Assistant Registrar (Dev)

R

yhire ber AEE (Civil) UWD (Sub Div- II)

E (Electric) UWD